Payne, Nancy \4- N

From: Rooney, John
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 11:34 AM
To: Payne, Nancy
Subject: FW: 3600 block of Monarch Drive

We'll need a preliminary resolution for PW&SC as an alderman request. We can talk about this next week.

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer

Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, W1 53403

p 262.636.9460

£262.636.9545

From: Helding, Greg

Sent: Saturday, June 28, 2014 8:42 AM

To: Folstrom, Bill

Cc: Rooney, John; Eschmann, Randall; Herzog, Jason
Subject: Re: 3600 block of Monarch Drive

Thank you for doing what you can. Please put this up for public hearing for bituminous as soon as practical.

Thanks,

Gregory T. Helding, J.D.

Alderman of the 11th District

Chairman - Committee on Public Safety and Licensing
City of Racine, WI

On Jun 25, 2014, at 7:40 AM, Folstrom, Bill <Bill.Folstrom@cityofracine.org> wrote:

Alderman Helding,

We are limited on what we can do to help the situation on Monarch Dr. Grading shoulders and alley’s were
dropped back when Rick Jones was here as part of cut backs in service when we lost personal. We will send someone
over there to fill the deep potholes with stone but that is a very temporary fix to the problem. It's my apinion after
talking to John Rooney that the road should be reconstructed with asphalt shoulders like Maryland Ave. and other
Streets in the area. Any question please feel free to contact me . Thanks Bill

From: Helding, Greg

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 5:57 PM

To: Rooney, John

Cc: Folstrom, Bill; Eschmann, Randall; Herzog, Jason
Subject: Re: 3600 block of Monarch Drive

I take it we are not prepared to expend any resources patching the shoulder here? If so, then I would like this on
the list for public hearings for next Spring.



Thank you,

Gregory T. Helding, J.D.

Alderman of the 11th District

Chairman - Committee on Public Safety and Licensing
City of Racine, WI

On Jun 19, 2014, at 1:43 PM, Rooney, John <John.Rooney(@cityofracine.org> wrote:

Alderman Helding:

Staff can’t bring this back for public hearing for a few more years. Is this something you want to discuss with your
constituency this summer and have it brought up next spring as an alderman or citizen request?

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer

Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, WI 53403

p 262.636.9460

f 262.636.9545

From: Herzog, Jason

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:38 AM
To: Rooney, John; Eschmann, Randall
Subject: FW: 3600 block of Monarch Drive

Randy — we feel your pain with this block. The block itself is an assessable street and is dictated by property owner’s
votes or by alderman decisions. This block was brought forth for public hearing in 2013, but was turned down. Typically
these streets cannot repeat hearings for 5 years. Not sure if that helps, but it will remain on our assessable list until rebuilt.

Jason Herzog, P.E.
Civil Engineer

City of Racine

730 Washington Ave
Ph. 262-636-9483
Fax 262-636-9545
www.cityofracine.org

From: Eschmann, Randall

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 8:24 AM
To: Herzog, Jason

Subject: 3600 block of Monarch Drive

Just to let you know | have been called out on Monarch Drive for what the caller describes as a treacherous road
condition. The complaint came from 3615 Monarch Drive, but most of the road is breaking up at the sides. | have been
out here earlier this year to pick up the broken chunks of asphalt, and will send someone out again to pick up the



pieces. If this is something you guys look at for road replacement could you take a look at it, or pass this on to someone
could. Thanks, Randy
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